During the 1880s, the residents of the Sowers community constructed a schoolhouse for the children of the area. They built a small one-story frame building. By the 1930s, the school was a three-room building with three teachers. In later years, the Sowers School offered elementary grades only. Older children attended the Irving High School, which was about three miles to the east. The school was located on today's Pioneer Road adjacent to the Sowers Cemetery, near the intersection of Belt Line Road.

The Sowers School served the Sowers community from the 1880s until the 1950s. The Sowers School was taken in by the Irving Independent School District in 1955. The photos above and below are class pictures from the Sowers school during the 1940s.